

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: December 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:01 pm

Tonight, 7 members were in attendance at the Club's general meeting at the Sunnyslope Association Hall.

New members or guests:

We've been contacted by two prospective members. David Del Monte and David Dewitt. David Dewitt was at the field as Slim's guest. I gave him his check flight and as long as he's with Slim, he's ok to fly. He says that he's going to be sending off for his AMA and KARCS membership.

Meeting Minutes

- The President asked if all had a chance to read the Nov minutes, then asked for a motion to approve them.
- Motion by: Duane Second by: Aaron Wilson
- The November meeting minutes were approve the minutes by the members in attendance.

Treasurer's Report

Floyd presented the financial report for Nov. The chair asked for a motion to approve.

Motion by: Duane Second by: Aaron Wilson

The financial report was voted on and approved by those in attendance.

General Announcements:

Rick gave an update on the current EAA YE Build. At the last meeting, there were 5 YE's that were doing the build. The group that was previously working on the fuselage went over to build the other half of the wing. They completed about 75% of the right wing. The other group that were working on the left wing half came over to build the vertical/horizontal stab. During the next meeting, they should complete that and be ready to get the airplane ready for covering. The next meeting will be 6 Jan '24.

I spoke to Ernie Wooldridge this evening before the meeting. He's still having severe back issues. He's trying everything short of surgery. Please keep him and his family in your prayers.

Competition Results -

Posted on the website.



Regional Events (tentative)

- McMinnville Swap Meet 16 Mar 9am 3pm at the Yamhill Valley Heritage Center, 11275 SW Durham Ln, McMinnville, OR
- Tri-Cities will be conducting a precision pattern contest on 18-19 May 2024. Competition will be held for various levels of experience; Sportsman, Intermediate, Advanced, Masters and FAI. Tim, would you please give an description of what will be held?

Safety: No report

Field Maintenance:

None scheduled.

Old Business:

We received our new KCPD License on 20 Nov. The new license is basically a 5-year license. 3 years with the option of two, 1-year extensions. The new license does also have a provision for increasing our license fee by 5% each year on 1 Nov, starting with the 2024-2025 renewal.

New Business:

Club officer elections:

President - KC Patton (no one else was nominated)

Vice President - Nominees – Duane Barrett & Ernie Wooldridge. In a vote of 4-3, Duane won the election. His vote broke the tie.

Secretary/Treasurer - Floyd Dunaway (no one else was nominated)

Please congratulate the winners when you see them.

Arc of the Year – Ballets were cast and Floyd Dunaway is your Arc of the Year for 2023.

There's a group of members that are planning to start a new program. It's FPV Formation Flying and Combat. The participants will be modifying their Carbon Z T-28 with a head-tracking system, gun sight, bomb drop. The group is being headed by Paul Flemming and Rick Ellis. Current members: Chuck McGuire, Dan Benson, Aaron Wilson, Jim Lake, Mike



McIntyre, Nate Ashton, Paul Fleming, Rich Williams, Duane Barrett, Terry Meyers and KC Patton

Show and Tell:

None.

Comments from the Membership: None.

Adjourned: 7:28 pm